
 
 
From: Naila [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 5:18 PM 
To: 'Sabeela' <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: shams@ctc.org.pk; Saqibali <saqibali@ctc.org.pk>; majid@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: FW: Fake reporting from ucpo Sherani uc Ahmedi Darga 

 
Please find the revised letter  
 
 
If you need any further information or assistance regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
 
From: Naila [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:42 PM 
To: 'Sabeela' 

Cc: shams@ctc.org.pk; Saqibali (saqibali@ctc.org.pk); majid@ctc.org.pk 

Subject: RE: FW: Fake reporting from ucpo Sherani uc Ahmedi Darga 

 
Dear Ms. Sabeela, 
 
Please find the attached show cause letter of Mr. Ibrahim. 
 
Kindly keep Ms. Khalida ( parveenk@eho.int) and Mr. shakeel ( ahmadsh@who.int) in loop , when you 
forward the letter to WHO PO. 
 
 
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
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:03 AM 

To: 'Naila ' 
Subject: FW: FW: Fake reporting from ucpo Sherani uc Ahmedi Darga 

 

tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:shams@ctc.org.pk
mailto:saqibali@ctc.org.pk
mailto:majid@ctc.org.pk
mailto:parveenk@eho.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk


Dear Naila, 
 
Please find below the detail of UCPO as you required. 
 
 

S.no Names CNIC Designation District UC  
Complaint 

received date  
Reported by Type of issue Reason of disciplinary action  

Action 
recommended 

01  
 Ibrahim 
Shah 

5650298954419 UCPO  Sherani  
Ahmedi 
Darga  

 21st Feb 2019 Area Coordinator(Zhob)   Fake reporting 

It has been observed fake reporting 
from ucpo mr ibraheem shah, uc 

ahmedi darga, sherani many times . 
He was investigated  on 21st feb ( 3rd 
day of campaign) by PEO sherani and 

kilasaifula on my special advise. 
His 2 clusters were investigated along 

with him house by house. 
But it were not matching with the 
data he shared. There were missed 

children which he hide in his clusters. 

Show cause  

 
 
 
 

Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator(Bal) 
 
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 8:39 PM 
To: 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: FW: Fake reporting from ucpo Sherani uc Ahmedi Darga 

 

Dear Naila, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO Mr.Ibrahim 
Shah of UC Ahmedi Darga . please issue him show cause on account of fake reporting. 
the comments of Tead Lead is mentioned below. 
 
The detail of said UCPO is mentioned below. 
 

S.no Names CNIC Designation District UC  
Complaint 

received date  
Reported by Type of issue 

Reason of 
disciplinary 

action  

Action 
recommended 

mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:shams@ctc.org.pk


01  
 Ibrahim 
Shah 5650298954419 

UCPO  Sherani  
Ahmedi 
Darga  

 21st Feb 2019 
Area 

Coordinator(Zhob)  
Gross 

Misconduct  
 Fake reporting Show cause  

 
 
 

Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator(Bal) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: MOHAMED, Gedi [mailto:mohamedge@who.int]  
Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2019 7:00 PM 
To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; 
shams@ctc.org.pk; sabeela@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: PANAZAI, Shahbaz <panazais@who.int> 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Fake reporting from ucpo Sherani uc Ahmedi Darga 

 

 

Dear colleagues, 

 

Kindly follow up as per policy and acountability framework. 

 

Regards, 

 

Gedi  

 

 
Envoyé depuis mon smartphone Samsung Galaxy. 

 

 

-------- Message d'origine -------- 

De : "PANAZAI, Shahbaz" <panazais@who.int>  

Date : 24/02/2019 18:38 (GMT+05:00)  

À : "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>  

Objet : Fwd: FW: Fake reporting from ucpo Sherani uc Ahmedi Darga  

 

 

Dr Shahbaz Panezai 

Area coordinator 

zhob Division 

WHO 

mailto:mohamedge@who.int
mailto:kasia@who.int
mailto:mursalh@who.int
mailto:shams@ctc.org.pk
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:panazais@who.int
mailto:panazais@who.int
mailto:mohamedge@who.int


---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "PANAZAI, Shahbaz" <panazais@who.int> 

Date: Feb 24, 2019 2:43 PM 

Subject: Fwd: FW: Fake reporting from ucpo Sherani uc Ahmedi Darga 

To: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int> 

Cc:  

Dear Sir,  

Ucpo uc Ahmedi dargha, sherani has been involved in fake data reporting.he was observed 2 

times before on fake reporting and advise by me . 

This time i send Peo kilasaifula Dr Ali and Peo Sherani Dr Noora to validate ucpo clusters. 

But unfortunately his clusters were fake and he conceal many NT childrens. 

 

I recommend to Terminate his contact to make Accountability for everyone. 

Dr Shahbaz Panezai 

Area coordinator 

zhob Division 

WHO 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 

Date: Feb 22, 2019 4:06 PM 

Subject: FW: Fake reporting from ucpo Sherani uc Ahmedi Darga 

To: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int> 

Cc: "MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed" <mursalh@who.int>,"PANAZAI, Shahbaz" 

<panazais@who.int>,shams@ctc.org.pk,"KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>,'Naila ' 

<naila@ctc.org.pk> 

Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO Mr.Ibrahim 
Shah UC Ahmedi Darga district Sherani on account of fake reporting. 
As per SOP Fake reporting lies in Red line area(Gross misconduct)and there is zero 
tolerance in case of Such cases. as per policy a show cause will be issued lead to 
termination.   
  
Your kind remarks are requested in this regard(if any). 
  
evidences of fake reporting are attached in the attachment and case detail are as 
mentioned below. 
  

Disciplinary Action  Cases                                       Date:  22nd Feb 2019 

mailto:panazais@who.int
mailto:mohamedge@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:mohamedge@who.int
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S.no Names Designation District UC  
Complaint 

received 
date  

Reported by Type of issue 

Reason of 
disciplinary 

action  

Action 
recommended 

01   Ibrahim Shah UCPO  Sherani  Ahmedi Darga  
 21st Feb 

2019 

Area 
Coordinator(Zhob)  

Gross 
Misconduct  

 Fake reporting Show cause  

  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator(Bal) 
  
  
  
From: PANAZAI, Shahbaz [mailto:panazais@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:10 PM 
To: shams@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: sabeela@ctc.org.pk; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Fake reporting from ucpo Sherani uc Ahmedi Darga 

  

  

Dr Shahbaz Panezai 

Area coordinator 

zhob Division 

WHO 

  

On Feb 21, 2019 11:43 AM, "PANAZAI, Shahbaz" <panazais@who.int> wrote: 

Clusters were taken on this page of paper, not on proper check list.  

  

He may be contacted for confirmation 

Dr Shahbaz Panezai 

Area coordinator 

zhob Division 

WHO 

  

On Feb 21, 2019 11:34 AM, shams@ctc.org.pk wrote: 
Dear Dr Shahbaz, 

 

Well Noted, however attachment of the fake cluster form is missing, if  

you kindly share the attachment as evidence so that we will follow the  

action as per policy accordingly as recommended by your good self. 

 

Regards 

Shams 

 

 

On 2019-02-21 00:06, PANAZAI, Shahbaz wrote: 

mailto:panazais@who.int
mailto:shams@ctc.org.pk
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:mursalh@who.int
mailto:panazais@who.int
mailto:shams@ctc.org.pk


> Dear Mr, Shams. 

> It has been observed fake reporting from ucpo mr ibraheem shah, uc 

> ahmedi darga, sherani many times . 

> He was investigated yesterday on 3rd day of campaign by PEO sherani 

> and kilasaifula on my special advise. 

> His 2 clusters were investigated along with him house by house. 

> But it were not matching with the data he shared. There were missed 

> children which he hide in his clusters. 

>  

> As per program need and CTC policy fake data has zero line. 

> So i recommend to TERMINATE his contact till end of February, so we 

> can make first accountable ourselves and make sure health department 

> and district administration that we have zero tolerance against fake 

> reporting. 

>  

> Below is the attached letter with ucpo signature and copy of his fake 

> clusters. 

>  

> Dr Shahbaz Panezai 

> Area coordinator 

> zhob Division 

> WHO 
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